

Table of Contents

German language	2
Language level and certificates	2
Language level stages: A1, A2, B1, B2, C1 or C2?	2
Support and learning materials (libraries)	5
Translation agencies and interpreters	6
Find a language mediator - become a language mediator yourself	7
Voluntary language courses	8
Meeting places with volunteers	8
Language mentoring and practice groups with volunteers	9
Online offers of the Goethe-Institut	10
Learn German yourself without a course	10
Learn German without a course	10
Meeting places with volunteers	12
Free online offers	13
Fairy tales in easy language	14
Events in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre	15
Language courses	16
Initial orientation courses	16
Vocational language courses (DeuFöV)	17
Online language courses and online study	17
l anguage café for women and families conversation courses free of charge	10





German language

In order to find a job in Germany and generally get by, you need to learn German. Here you will find opportunities and contact points for appropriate language courses. There are various ways to learn German. Your residence status has an influence on which option you can choose. As long as you do not yet speak German well enough, you will need help. You can also find contact persons for this here.

Language level and certificates

You can attend a German course. There are six levels: A1, A2, B1, B2, C1 and C2. You start with A1. You have C2 in your mother tongue. The six levels mean in detail:

A1: Beginner

You can understand and use simple words and sentences.

You can introduce yourself and others.

You can ask questions about yourself.

You can answer questions.

A person speaks slowly and clearly. You can converse with them.

A2: Basic knowledge

You can understand sentences and frequently used words.

You can communicate in simple, everyday situations. You can describe your background, education and environment.

B1: Advanced use of language

You can understand a lot. You can say something about familiar topics and personal interests. You can talk about experiences and events, dreams, hopes and goals. You can give brief reasons or explanations for plans and opinions.

B2: Independent use of language

You can understand the most important content of complex texts on concrete and abstract topics. You can also understand specialised discussions in your field of specialisation. You can communicate fluently and spontaneously. You can justify a point of view on a topical issue with advantages and disadvantages.

C1: Specialised language skills

You can understand a lot of demanding, longer texts. You can also grasp implicit meanings. You can express yourself clearly, in a structured and detailed manner on complex issues.

C2: (Near) native speaker level

You can understand practically everything you read or hear with ease.

You can summarise information from different written and oral sources. You can give reasons and explanations in a coherent presentation. You can express yourself spontaneously, very fluently, precisely and with nuance.

Language level stages: A1, A2, B1, B2, C1 or C2?

Are you looking for a language course? And are you wondering what "A1", "A2", "B1", "B2", "C1" or "C2" means? Then this page will help you.



2



What does "A1", "A2", "B1", "B2", "C1" or "C2" mean?

The terms "A1", "A2", "B1", "B2", "C1" or "C2" are all levels of language proficiency. This means that each level says something about the level of your language skills. The levels therefore say something about your language skills. They show you: How good your German is.

The language levels apply throughout Europe. They are defined by the Common European Framework of Reference for Languages (CEFR). They form a common basis for language teaching in Europe.

No matter what language level you have: It is important that you practise a lot! The more you practise, the faster your German language skills will improve. Surround yourself with the German language as much as possible:

- · Speak German with other people.
- · Read texts in German.
- · Watch television in German.
- Listen to the radio or podcasts in German.

Is it important to know your own language level?

Yes, definitely! It helps you to improve your German. The language level shows you: Where are your strengths in the German language. And where are your weaknesses in the German language. So you can adapt your learning processes. And improve your German faster.

In addition, a certain language level is often a prerequisite. For example with:

- · Public authorities,
- · work,

3

· training or studying.

It is therefore important to know your own language level.

 \mathbb{Q} Are you applying for a job, an apprenticeship or an internship? Then state your language level in your application. This is important for the company. It is even better if you can enclose a language certificate.

Proof of language level: language certificates

Proof of language level is often required (e.g. by authorities). This means that you have to show that you have a certain language level. For example, by having attended a corresponding course. Or by obtaining a language certificate.

For a language certificate, you have to take a test. You will be tested on how well you speak German. If you pass the test, you will receive the certificate.

There are various language certificates (e.g. German certificate from the Goethe Institute, the German language diploma or TELC). It is best to seek advice from the <u>Refugee and Integration Counselling</u> Service.

By the way: There are also language certificates for other languages (e.g. English, French or Spanish).





How is the language level measured?

Language includes:

- · Speaking when taking part in a conversation,
- · Speaking when speaking coherently on your own,
- · Understanding when listening,
- · understanding when reading,
- writing

Your language level is measured against these five skills.

 \bigcirc Not all five skills have to be at the same level. For example, writing can be at A2 and reading at B1. Are your skills at different levels? Then you can see exactly in which area you can improve.

Language levels A, B and C

The European Framework of Reference for Languages distinguishes between three levels. However, each level is divided into two further levels:

- Basic level (language level A): A1 and A2
- Intermediate level (language level B): B1 and B2
- Upper level (language level C): C1 and C2

When you start learning a new language, you are not automatically at level A1. You also need certain basic skills for A1.

Language level A: Elementary language use

Basic level A is about learning the basics of a language. As you progress, you will be able to communicate in everyday situations.

Language level A1

As a beginner, you are at level A1.

You can express yourself in everyday life in simple language.

Simple language use and communication is possible.

Language level A2

At this level, you have learnt the most important basic skills.

- You can take part in conversations on familiar topics or in familiar situations (e.g. when shopping).
- · Simple language use is routine.

Language level B: Independent language use

At this level, general language skills are already quite good. Conversational skills have been achieved. This means that you can take part in conversations independently and without major linguistic problems.





Language level B1

This level is considered advanced language use.

- You can communicate well on familiar topics and personal interests.
- Your language skills are primarily at a more individual level.

Language level B2

At this language level, independent use of the language has been achieved. This means that

- You have a large vocabulary. This enables you to understand more complex statements. And you can reproduce them in your own words.
- You use the language on your own initiative.

Language level C

Level C is the advanced level. This means that you have competent and confident language skills. Your vocabulary is very large. And you are linguistically proficient.

Language level C1

At level C1, you have competent language skills. This means that

- You also understand the implicit meanings of difficult texts and statements. "Implicit" means that sometimes people don't say things. There are subliminal, hidden messages. You can also understand these.
- You use the language spontaneously. So you don't have to pre-formulate or search for words in your head.

Language level C2

C2 is the highest level. Your language skills are almost native-like.

- · You understand everything effortlessly.
- You speak spontaneously, accurately, fluently and competently.

Support and learning materials (libraries)

Libraries

In the public <u>libraries</u> you will find many dictionaries and learning materials for learning German. You can also study there in peace and quiet and usually also use the WLAN. You can search for a public library near you on the website of the German Library Statistics. Use is either free or very cheap.

Search instructions:

- To search, click on <u>library search engine</u>,
- Click on "Branches 1" to see all library locations,
- Then click on "Show hit list 2"





BibS - Die Suchmaschine für Bibliotheken

zurück

Die BibS bietet die Suche nach Bibliotheksadressen und eine Suche nach ähnlichen Bib

Bibliotheken

Ort: 85049

Bitte wählen Sie eines der folgenden Kriterien, um die gewünschten Bibliotheken für Ihre



- Have you found a suitable library? Click on the 1 arrow on the far left to see the address.
- You can find the website under 2.
- You will find the media catalogue under 3.
- Under 4 you can see the map with the location.
- 5 shows you the name of the library.



Translation agencies and interpreters

Interpreters

Some authorities and organisations have their own interpreters. When making an appointment, please always ask whether an interpreter will be provided free of charge.

Volunteer interpreters work confidentially.

 $\mathbf{\hat{Q}}$ **Important**: The interpreters cannot advise you, they only translate!





Obcuments such as certificates, marriage certificates or birth certificates must be translated by state-certified translators in Germany. Only then will an office or authority accept them. These translations can be expensive. It is best to check carefully beforehand whether you really need a certified translation. Compare the prices. If you are at the employment agency or job centre, ask whether a translation will be paid for and what you need to do.

• You can search for state-certified interpreters in this database:

ww.just iz-dolmetscher.de

Svolunteer Agency Ingolstadt

Medical aid for refugees

 \bigcirc Doctors must be able to speak to you. Before receiving medical treatment, please clarify whether you can communicate with the doctor. If not, please take a trusted person with you to translate the treatment.

In exceptional cases, you can apply for the costs of an interpreter to be covered. This must be requested in advance. If necessary, please speak to the <u>Your way to us - Contact details Office for Social Affairs</u> in good time (before the appointment).

Find a language mediator - become a language mediator yourself

Find a language mediator

If you speak little German and go to an office, such as the immigration office, social welfare office or education authority, you will need a language mediator. But a language mediator is also helpful for visits to the doctor, parents' evenings at school or kindergarten.

Some authorities and organisations have their own interpreters. When you make an appointment, please always ask whether an interpreter will be provided free of charge.

If you need a language mediator for conversations at school or in the daycare centre, please contact the placement offices listed below. There you can find a suitable volunteer interpreter who will accompany you to your appointment free of charge. Volunteer interpreters work confidentially.

 $\mathbf{\hat{V}}$ **Important**: The interpreters cannot advise you, they only translate!

Opcoments such as certificates, marriage certificates or birth certificates must be translated by state-certified translators in Germany. Only then will an office or authority accept them. These translations can be expensive. It is best to check carefully beforehand whether you really need a certified translation. Compare the prices. If you are at the employment agency or job centre, ask whether a translation will be paid for and what you need to do.

You can search for state-certified interpreters in this database:

ww.just iz-dolmetscher.de

Network for Labour and Social Issues - NefAS e. V. Permoserstr. 69 85057 Ingolstadt







www.nefas-in.com/sprachmittler

City of Ingolstadt Integration pilot

@i ntegrat ionslotsin@ingolstadt.de

Integration pilot / Asylum network

Ingolstadt Volunteer Agency

Become a language mediator

Do you speak very good English or German (B2)? Then you can help other people with your native language. Accompany them to public offices or appointments in schools or daycare centres. Get in touch with the addresses listed above.

Voluntary language courses

Meeting places with volunteers

The meetings offer information, discussions and counselling as well as events. These offers are free of charge or cost little money.

Café International

Location: Ingolstadt City Theatre - Foyer Workshop Stage

Address: Schlosslände 1, 85049 Ingolstadt

Opening hours: Monday and Wednesday, 3:00 pm - 5:30 pm. The café is closed during school

holidays.

This meeting place has a website with offers and opening hours:

Café International

What is the Café International?

The Café International is a meeting place for people from different cultures. It is a place where everyone feels welcome. Whether men or women, whether someone was born here or comes from another country - everyone is welcome.

People come together here to

- exchange ideas,
- · spend time together,
- · receive counselling,
- find new friends.
- There are also special meetings where special excursions or projects are organised. These take place once a month.

Café Deutsch

Location: Oberer Grasweg 18, 85057 Ingolstadt Phone: +49 (0) 1628462658 or +49 (0) 84141066





Opening hours: Monday, 16:30 - 18:00

People can practise and improve their German here. There are also volunteer language mentors to help.

Contact person:

Barbara Blumenwitz, integration counsellor for the city of Ingolstadt

E-mail: integrationslotsin@ingolstadt.de Telephone: +49 (0) 84130550298

International regulars' table for women and men

Location: Vronis Ratschhaus, Donaustr. 1, 85049 Ingolstadt

This meeting is for people who are new to Ingolstadt and also for locals. Current topics from politics and culture are discussed here - in simple German.

Further information:

Contact: Barbara Blumenwitz

E-mail: <u>integrationslotsin@ingolstadt.de</u> Telephone: +49 (0) 84130550298

Language mentoring and practice groups with volunteers

Practise German in Ingolstadt

There are many opportunities to practise German in Ingolstadt. In addition to the official German courses, practice groups are also offered. These groups are led by volunteers. Most of them are people whose mother tongue is German. Sometimes they are also former teachers who are no longer working. These programmes are aimed at anyone who would like to improve their German language skills. Anyone can take part in these groups, regardless of their residence status. So it doesn't matter whether you already have a residence permit or not.

Language mentorships

Volunteers practise with people who are currently learning German. Meetings take place by individual arrangement. Meetings are possible once or twice a week in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre. German is spoken and practised together.

The programme is aimed at residents of the Augustin and Monika districts.

Stadtteiltreff im Augustinviertel | Sozialer Treffpunkt für Bewohnerinnen und Bewohner aus dem Augustin- und Monikaviertel , Sie sind herzlich willkommen

Stollstrasse 2, 85053 IngolstadtIngolstadt

@stadtteiltreff-augustinviertel@ingolstadt.de

+49 (0) 84130545820





https://www.ingolstadt.de/Leben/Soziales-Wohnen/S...

Online offers of the Goethe-Institut



Offers from the Goethe-Institut for practising German

PRACTISE GERMAN

Would you like to practise German? Here you will find films and exercises, games and apps for practising German.

PRACTISE GERMAN FREE OF CHARGE

Digital offers for preparing for Germany

Here you can practise German free of charge and find out about life in Germany.

LIVING IN GERMANY

Are you going to Germany soon or are you already there? Here you will find information about living and working in Germany and answers to the most frequently asked questions.

Offers from the Goethe-Institut on "Living in Germany"

SEE AND HEAR GERMANY

Would you like to get to know Germany in different ways? Here you can watch videos and listen to podcasts. You will find stories from people who have come to Germany.

SEE AND LISTEN TO GERMANY

LEARN GERMAN

Lern Deutsch - Die Stadt der Wörter is an online game at language level A1. The game can be played without downloading on a desktop or in an app on a tablet or smartphone, in single or multiplayer mode.

ELEARN GERMAN

GERMAN IN THE WORKPLACE

Online exercises for communication at work.

GERMAN AT THE WORKPLACE

Learn German yourself without a course

Learn German without a course

Language cafés

There are also many volunteers in so-called language cafés (or Sprachtreffs) who can help you learn German. In the language cafés you can meet up with other people and speak German



10



with them. This allows you to practise your German and learn new words. And maybe even make new friends along the way. In the language cafés, it doesn't matter whether you have previous knowledge or not. Everyone sits together in small groups and just talks.

Language café for women

Do you already know some German and would like to speak German with other women? Then come to the language café! The course is aimed at women who would like to improve their German language skills.

- When: Mondays 17:00 18:30
- Where: in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre
- · Costs: Participation is free of charge

Registration <u>is required</u> as the number of participants is limited. The course does not take place during school holidays.

 \mathbb{Q} Registration and information at the

Augustinviertel neighbourhood office
Neighbourhood development
Stollstraße 2
85053 Ingolstadt

0841 305-45820



0841 305-45829

@s tadttei Itreff-augustinviertel@ingolstadt.de

Tandem

You can also look for a tandem partner. This is a person who speaks German very well and wants to learn your language. You meet up with each other and take turns learning and speaking German and your language. This way you learn German and the other person learns your language.

Find a tandem partner in Ingolstadt

 \mathbb{Q} Ask a <u>counselling centre for migrants</u> or the <u>Youth Migration Service</u> for help in finding a tandem partner.

Libraries

In the public <u>libraries</u> you will find many dictionaries and learning materials for learning German. You can also study there in peace and quiet and usually also use the WLAN. You can search for a public library near you on the website of the German Library Statistics. Use is either free or very cheap.

Search instructions:





- · To search, click on library search engine,
- Click on "Branches 1" to see all library locations,
- Then click on "Show hit list 2"

BibS - Die Suchmaschine für Bibliotheken

zurück

Die BibS bietet die Suche nach Bibliotheksadressen und eine Suche nach ähnlichen Bib

Bibliotheken

Ort: 85049

Bitte wählen Sie eines der folgenden Kriterien, um die gewünschten Bibliotheken für Ihre



- Have you found a suitable library? Click on the 1 arrow on the far left to see the address.
- You can find the website under 2.
- You will find the media catalogue under 3.
- Under 4 you can see the map with the location.
- 5 shows you the name of the library.



Meeting places with volunteers

The meetings offer information, discussions and counselling as well as events. These offers are free of charge or cost little money.

Café International





Location: Ingolstadt City Theatre - Foyer Workshop Stage

Address: Schlosslände 1, 85049 Ingolstadt

Opening hours: Monday and Wednesday, 3:00 pm - 5:30 pm. The café is closed during school

holidays.

This meeting place has a website with offers and opening hours:

Café International

What is the Café International?

The Café International is a meeting place for people from different cultures. It is a place where everyone feels welcome. Whether men or women, whether someone was born here or comes from another country - everyone is welcome.

People come together here to

- · exchange ideas,
- · spend time together,
- · receive counselling,
- · find new friends.
- There are also special meetings where special excursions or projects are organised. These take place once a month.

Café Deutsch

Location: Oberer Grasweg 18, 85057 Ingolstadt Phone: +49 (0) 1628462658 or +49 (0) 84141066

Opening hours: Monday, 16:30 - 18:00

People can practise and improve their German here. There are also volunteer language mentors to help.

Contact person:

Barbara Blumenwitz, integration counsellor for the city of Ingolstadt

E-mail: integrationslotsin@ingolstadt.de

Telephone: +49 (0) 84130550298

International regulars' table for women and men

Location: Vronis Ratschhaus, Donaustr. 1, 85049 Ingolstadt

This meeting is for people who are new to Ingolstadt and also for locals. Current topics from politics and culture are discussed here - in simple German.

Further information:

Contact: Barbara Blumenwitz

E-mail: integrationslotsin@ingolstadt.de Telephone: +49 (0) 84130550298

Free online offers



13 Ingolstadt



Learn German with digital programmes

There are many programmes on the internet and in app stores to help you learn German. Many of them cost nothing. Here are a few examples:

Online programmes:

- Deutsche Welle Here you will find learning materials for beginners and advanced learners.
- vhs Lernportal This portal is ideal for people who are just starting out.
- At the Goethe-Institut You get professional exercises and courses.



Lunes learning app This app makes learning fun and easy.

- <u>TandemPartners</u> Practise the language with people who speak German as their mother tongue.
- lernox The platform offers exercises for every learning level.
- DuoLingo Learn with short exercises and have fun at the same time.
- Learn German online This service makes learning flexible and easy.
- German at work You can practise the language you need for your job.

Apps for smartphones:

- Serlo ABC This app helps you learn to read and write.
- Einstieg Deutsch Simple exercises for beginners.
- Ankommen This app helps refugees learn German.
- FunEasyLearn Play games to expand your vocabulary.
- 50 Languages Learn German in small steps.
- Navi-D The app guides you safely through the learning process.
- Deutschtrainer A1 Learn the basics of the German language.

Programmes for translating texts:

- deepl.com This programme translates accurately and free of charge
- Google Translator You receive fast and multilingual translations.
- Microsoft Translator Translate texts or spoken language.
- babelfish.de Translate into many languages with this tool.

Fairy tales in easy language

There are many well-known fairy tales.

A fairy tale is a very old story.

Once upon a time: fairy tales always start like this.

For example:

· Hansel and Gretel.





· Or Snow White.

But many people don't know these fairy tales.

Some of these fairy tales are difficult.

And that's why many people can't understand these fairy tales.

On this page you will find fairy tales in plain language.

These fairy tales are written simply.

You can read the fairy tales:

- · Read.
- · Listen to them.
- And see them in sign language.

Pairy tales in easy language

Events in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre

Events in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre

Stadtteiltreff im Augustinviertel | Sozialer Treffpunkt für Bewohnerinnen und Bewohner aus dem Augustin- und Monikaviertel , Sie sind herzlich willkommen

Stollstrasse 2, 85053 IngolstadtIngolstadt

@stadtteiltreff-augustinviertel@ingolstadt.de

4+49 (0) 84130545820

https://www.ingolstadt.de/Leben/Soziales-Wohnen/S...

Family café of the family support centre in cooperation with the Augustinviertel district centre

When: Every Wednesday from 3:30 pm to 5:30 pm (not during the holidays)

Where: Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre, Stollstraße 2

What: A meeting place for families. Parents and their children can come together here to chat and spend time together. There are games and opportunities to get to know each other.

German conversation group for women

What: Do you already speak some German and would like to talk to other women? Then come to the conversation group for women.

When: Wednesdays from 09:30 - 11:00, there is no meeting during the holidays.

Where: in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre

Registration: Please register in advance at the neighbourhood office, as the number of





participants is limited.

Costs: participation is free of charge

Intercultural women's breakfast

What: Intercultural and intergenerational women's breakfast in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood meeting place: visitors can get to know each other, exchange ideas and enjoy a breakfast with food from different countries together in a cosy atmosphere. Ideas and topics are collected and speakers are invited to the next breakfast meetings to provide information on these topics.

When: Tuesday, 29 April / 3 June / 1 July / 23 September / 28 October / 25 November / 16

December

each from 9.30 am to 12.00 pm

Where: Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre

 \mathbb{Q} Just drop by, you are very welcome.

 $\mathbf{\hat{Y}}$ We are very happy to receive small culinary souvenirs for the breakfast.

Language mentoring

What: Volunteers practise speaking German with people who are in the process of learning the German language.

When: By individual arrangement, meetings are held once or twice a week in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre, where German is spoken and practised together.

The programme is **only** aimed at residents of the **Augustin and Monikaviertel** districts.

Language courses

Anyone can learn German. You can find various courses here.

The best way to learn German is to get out of your flat a lot and talk to Germans.

Initial orientation courses

The German courses for initial language orientation are for language beginners. Here you will learn elementary German. You will discover life in Germany. The course is designed to make your life in Germany easier. You will learn how to orientate yourself in everyday life. A course comprises 300 units of 45 minutes each. Various topics are discussed in the course. You will learn about "health/medical care", "work", "kindergarten/school", "housing", "local orientation/transport/mobility". The focus is on oral communication: participants should learn to find their way around in everyday life as quickly as possible. The course also teaches German values.





Initial orientation courses are primarily intended for asylum seekers with unclear prospects of remaining in Germany. Are there still places available? Then recognised asylum seekers with good prospects of staying may also take part. Do you still have to go to school? Then the initial orientation courses are not for you. Have you been offered a place on an integration course? Then you can switch to this course. The people on the courses have very different educational backgrounds. Illiterate people can attend the courses, as can university graduates. Initial orientation courses are free of charge.

 \mathbb{Q} German is spoken on the course - interpreters are not present.

OContact a migration advice centre or your asylum social counselling service. They will help you to find a suitable course.

Vocational language courses (DeuFöV)

In this course you will improve your German language skills. The courses are designed to improve your vocabulary. You will learn job-related words. Are you already working? Are you still doing an apprenticeship? Do you want to start working soon? Then attend this course. Ideally, you should have already attended an integration course.

At the end of the course you will be able to speak German at level C1. Each of these courses concludes with a certificate examination. In addition to the basic courses, there are various specialised courses with different focuses.

To take part in a job-related German course, you need an authorisation or obligation. You can obtain this either from the job centre or employment agency or by applying to the Federal Office for Migration and Refugees (BAMF).

The prerequisite for participation is a language level of at least B1.

Online language courses and online study

Online language courses

You can learn German on your smartphone or computer (also free of charge). Take advantage of the great offers to learn German quickly and make good use of the waiting time for a language course. These offers can also be useful during a language course. You can find more information about the language levels (A1-C2) at here.



Lunes App: The app helps you at school. And in training. And at work. The app has lots of information about words from different professions. There is a picture for every word. So you learn the German words. And there is a read-aloud function. Various exercises make learning fun. You can learn and memorise the vocabulary.







Serio ABC: A free alphabetisation app for self-study or as a supplement to a language course. The app is approved as a textbook for integration courses.



Mein Deutschbuch: Comprehensive offer for learning the German language. The website is aimed at learners and teachers, A1-B2.



Deutsch-Uni Online (DUO): Language learning programmes for A1 to C2.



Basic language course from Deutsche Welle: This online language course contains modules on literacy and job-related language skills. There is also a placement test.



The City of Words": App and website for playful vocabulary learning without prior knowledge in German, English, French and other languages.



VHS learning portal: Free German courses. You can also learn to read, write and do maths. There is also help for preparing for school-leaving exams in German, maths and English.



②<u>Language placement test</u>: onSET-online language placement test for refugees and for language categorisation for full-time and voluntary workers.



Almani Be Farsi - Learn German with videos for Farsi speakers

Online study





Many refugees and asylum seekers want to go to university. But it is difficult for them. Because they have to pay a lot of money for university. And they often need good certificates and papers. Kiron Higher Education offers a good solution: Tuition fees are not important for refugees and asylum seekers. And they don't need good certificates and papers. The university offers places for everyone. The first 2 years go to university online. You can watch the courses in English. You can also add subtitles in any language. In the third year you go to the university on site. You can learn German while studying. You also get other help and counselling.



Website Kiron

Language café for women and families, conversation courses free of charge

Neighbourhood centre Augustinviertel

Family café in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre

The family café is a meeting place for parents and children. Here parents can chat, exchange tips and make new contacts. There is a play corner and a crawling corner for the children. There are also craft activities and games for young and old.

- When: Every 14 days on Wednesdays from 15:30 to 17:30 (except during school holidays)
- Next dates: 26.02. | 12.03. | 26.03. | 09.04. | 23.04.
- Where? Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre, Stollstraße 2, 85053 Ingolstadt
- Registration? Not necessary, just turn up
- **Note:** Parents are responsible for their children.

For more information:

Familienstützpunkt SÜD im Stadtteiltreff Augustinviertel | Anlaufstelle für die Bewohner des Ingolstädter Südens, die Fragen in Bezug auf Familie haben

Stollstrasse 2, 85053 IngolstadtIngolstadt

@familienstuetzpunkt-sued@ingolstadt.de

<u>+49 (0) 84130545823</u>

https://www.familienbildung-ingolstadt.de/stuetzp...

Intercultural women's breakfast

Women from different cultures meet for breakfast together at the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre. In a cosy atmosphere, the women exchange ideas, get to know each





other and try dishes from different countries. Topics are collected and experts are invited to the next meeting.

- When? 29 April / 3 June / 1 July / 23 September / 28 October / 25 November / 16 December 2025, each from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm
- Where? District centre Augustinviertel, Stollstraße 2, 85053 Ingolstadt
- Registration? Not necessary, just turn up

We are happy about culinary souvenirs.

German conversation group for women

Do you already speak some German and would like to talk to other women? Then come to the conversation group for women.

- When: Wednesdays from 09:30 11:00, there is no meeting during the holidays.
- · Where: in the Augustinviertel neighbourhood centre
- Registration: Please register in advance at the neighbourhood office, as the number of participants is limited.
- · Costs: participation is free of charge

Stadtteiltreff im Augustinviertel | Sozialer Treffpunkt für Bewohnerinnen und Bewohner aus dem Augustin- und Monikaviertel , Sie sind herzlich willkommen

- Stollstrasse 2, 85053 IngolstadtIngolstadt
- @stadtteiltreff-augustinviertel@ingolstadt.de
- <u>+49 (0) 84130545820</u>
- https://www.ingolstadt.de/Leben/Soziales-Wohnen/S...

Piusviertel neighbourhood centre

Family café in the Piusviertel neighbourhood centre

The family café is a place where mothers, fathers, grandparents, single parents, neighbours and people without children can meet. It doesn't matter how old you are, where you come from or what your social situation is - everyone is welcome!

- When? Tuesday and Thursday from 09:30 to 11:30
- Where? Piusviertel neighbourhood meeting point, Pfitznerstraße 19a, 85057 Ingolstadt
- · Registration? Not necessary! Just drop in.

Stadtteiltreff Piusviertel | Sozialer Treffpunkt für Bewohnerinnen und Bewohner aus dem Piusviertel , Sie sind herzlich willkommen

Pfitznerstr. 19a, 85057 Ingolstadt





@stadtteiltreff-piusviertel@ingolstadt.de

4+49 (0) 84130545840

https://www.ingolstadt.de/Stadtteiltreff Piusvier...

Conversation courses in the Piusviertel neighbourhood centre

Courses are offered to improve existing German language skills. The courses are aimed at advanced learners and offer plenty of room for conversation.

- When? Thursday, 09:00 to 10:30, Friday, 10:00 to 11:30
- Enrolment? Yes, enrolment is necessary.
- · There are no courses during the school holidays.

Contact if you are interested:

Stadtteiltreff Piusviertel | Sozialer Treffpunkt für Bewohnerinnen und Bewohner aus dem Piusviertel , Sie sind herzlich willkommen

Pfitznerstr. 19a, 85057 Ingolstadt

@stadtteiltreff-piusviertel@ingolstadt.de

4+49 (0) 84130545840

https://www.ingolstadt.de/Stadtteiltreff Piusvier...

Konradviertel neighbourhood centre

Family café in the Konradviertel neighbourhood centre

The family café in the Konradviertel neighbourhood centre invites all families to relax and enjoy themselves. Parents can chat over coffee, tea and cake. There are contacts for all family-related questions. There are also exciting talks and creative activities for children and parents.

- When? Mondays, fortnightly from 15:00 to 17:00 (not during the holidays)
- Where? Tennis centre TSV Nord, Wirffelstraße 25, 85055 Ingolstadt
- **Enrolment?** Without registration. (Exact dates can be requested at the neighbourhood centre)
- In cooperation with family support centre "Bürgerhilfe Ingolstadt KiTa GmbH"

Open meeting place for families - time together

- When? Every last Monday of the month, 3.00 to 4.30 pm (not during the holidays)
- Where? District centre Konradviertel, Oberer Taubentalweg 65, 85055 Ingolstadt
- How to register? Without registration.
- In cooperation with <u>family support centre "Bürgerhilfe Ingolstadt KiTa GmbH"</u>





Intercultural women's breakfast in the Konradviertel neighbourhood centre

This breakfast is for women who come from another country. Here they can make new friends and practise their German.

- When? Every 2nd and 4th Thursday of the month, 09:00 to 11:00 (not during the holidays)
- Where? District centre Konradviertel, Oberer Taubentalweg 65
- Registration? Yes, registration required.

Intercultural handicraft café in the Konradviertel neighbourhood centre

The handicraft café is a meeting place for women who enjoy doing handicrafts together. You can chat over tea or coffee and get to know new people.

- When? Tuesdays from 11:00 am to 12:30 pm (not during the holidays)
- Where? District centre Konradviertel, Oberer Taubentalweg 65
- How to register? Not necessary, just turn up!

Stadtteiltreff im Konradviertel | Sozialer Treffpunkt für Bewohnerinnen und Bewohner aus dem Konradviertel , Sie sind herzlich willkommen

- Oberer Taubentalweg 65, 85055 Ingolstadt
- @stadtteiltreff-konradviertel@ingolstadt.de
- **4**+49 (0) 84130545830
- https://www.ingolstadt.de/Konradviertel

